
 
 
 
 
 

Civil Service Commission 
Agenda 

November 21, 2024 
5:00 p.m.   

 
 

1.  Call to Order 
 

2.  Roll Call 
 

3.  Approve Minutes of the September 5, 2024 meeting 
 
4.  New Business 

 
o Certify Police Officer Eligibility List – November 2024 Entry Level Process 

 
o Minimum Qualifications for Public Works positions 

- Light Equipment Operator - Street and Stormwater Division 
- Light Equipment Operator – Water Distribution and Wastewater Collections 
- Maintenance Specialist I  - Street Division 
- Maintenance Specialist I  - Stormwater Division 

 
5.    Adjournment 



Miamisburg Civil Service Commission 
Minutes 

September 5, 2024 

Chairwoman Carissa Ross called the meeting to order at 5:01 p.m. and roll call was taken. 
The following Commission members were present: Keith Basinger, Steve Case, Wayne 
Grainger, Jason Hartley and Carissa Ross. The following staff members were present: Leslie 
Kohli, and Keysha Alexander. 

A motion was made by Mr. Case, seconded by Mr. Grainger to approve the minutes of the 
April 30, 2024 meeting, as presented. Motion carried. 

Commission members were presented with the Ohio Auditor of State Fraud Reporting & 

Training video. The Auditor of State issued Bulletin 2024-005 regarding new, state­
mandated training for reporting fraud, waste, and abuse of public dollars. Elected officials 
and current employees of municipalities are required to complete the training every four 
years. 

Upon the conclusion of the training video, Ms. Kohli reviewed the Police Officer - Entry Level 
Eligibility List. There were 6 applicants for Police Officer - Entry Level. 

A motion was made by Mr. Case, seconded by Mr. Grainger to certify Police Officer - Entry 
Level Eligibility List. Motion carried. 

Ms. Kohli also provided information on the Minimum Qualifications for the Public Works 
positions of Maintenance Specialist I and II. Among several qualifications, the MS I position 
would require a minimum of two (2) years' experience and the candidate must possess a 
minimum of an Ohio EPA Class I Water Supply License. The MS II position would require a 
minimum of three (3) years' experience and the candidate must possess a minimum of an 
Ohio EPA Class II Water Supply License. 

A motion was made by Mr. Basinger, seconded by Mr. Case to approve the Minimum 
Qualifications for the Public Works positions of Maintenance Specialist I and II. Motion 
carried. 

Ms. Kohli discussed the Selection Procedures for Maintenance Specialist I. The selection 
procedure for Maintenance Specialist I requires approval as the position has been dormant 
for some time. As with bargaining unit positions, the Maintenance Specialist I would post 
internally first, and subsequently advertise externally. Candidates would be screened by the 
Human Resources Director as well as a member of the Public Works supervisory staff. 

A motion was made by Mr. Grainger, seconded by Mr. Hartley to approve the Selection 
Procedures for Maintenance Specialist I. Motion carried. 



Ms. Kohli reviewed the current meeting schedule, noting the Commission would not need to 
meet on October 24, 2024, and asked that the Commission meet mid-November to discuss 
the Eligibility List that would be available late October. Members discussed the possibility of 
meeting on November 7, 2024. Ms. Alexander to follow up with members to ensure a quorum 
exists for November 7th. 

There being no further business to come before the Commissioners, Ms. Ross motioned to 
adjourn, seconded by Mr. Basinger. Ms. Ross declared the meeting adjourned at 5:27 p.m. 

Carissa Ross, Chair Keysha Alexander, Secretary 



·:· •·•••••• ••••• '!' 

Police Officer- Entry Level 
Eligibility List November 21, 2024 

~ .'r,;;,; __ - - ==11· ·. - ~- ----=,.~ ... ;-:- -:: -1 
•-- - ~- - '-•~-.d, - -- - ~ ----- UL,M---=- -~==--,-. 

Beirise Olivia 

Henry Aaron 

Joo Austin 

Kinzer Colton 

Lezotte Anthony 

Peck Jamie 

Runner Tyler 

Tinell Joshua 

Weatherby David 

Wirtz Courtney 

Approved: _ ___________ ____ _ 
Carissa Ross, Chair Date 
Civil Service Commission 



 
 

Light Equipment Operator 
PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 

(Street and Stormwater Divisions) 
 
Minimum Qualifications: 
 

• High school diploma or equivalent (G.E.D.); and 
 

• Possess a valid Ohio Driver’s License*; and  
 

• Possess a minimum of a Class B Ohio Commercial Driver’s License (CDL) with tanker 
endorsement or obtain within 6 months of position appointment*; and  

 
• One (1) year of experience in the operation of light equipment relating to construction, 

maintenance or repair of water distribution systems, sanitary/storm sewer collection 
systems and/or roadways, or equivalent; and  

 
• Must obtain LTAP Roads Scholar I certification within two (2) years of position 

appointment; and  
 

• Must be able to respond within a reasonable amount of time to emergencies and fulfill 
physical demands of the position; and 
 

• Must be able and willing to work extended hours and demonstrate a work history of 
reliable attendance and overtime response. 

 
*Licensures and CEU requirements must be maintained over the course of employment as a 
condition of employment within this classification. 
 
 
 
 
Approved: ___________________________________  ____________________ 
  Carissa Ross, Chair         Date 
  Civil Service Commission 



 
 

Light Equipment Operator 
PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 

(Water Distribution and Wastewater Collection Divisions) 
 
Minimum Qualifications: 
 

• High school diploma or equivalent (G.E.D.); and 
 

• Possess a valid Ohio Driver’s License*; and  
 

• Possess a minimum of a Class B Ohio Commercial Driver’s License (CDL) with tanker 
endorsement or obtain within 6 months of position appointment*; and  

 
• One (1) year of experience in the operation of light equipment relating to construction, 

maintenance or repair of water distribution systems, sanitary/storm sewer collection 
systems and/or roadways, or equivalent; and  

 
• Must obtain a minimum of an Ohio EPA Class I Water Supply Operator License*, Water 

Distribution Operator License*, Wastewater Treatment Operator License*, or 
Wastewater Collection Operator License* as determined by the Department Director or 
designee within two (2) years of appointment; and  
 

• Must be able to respond within a reasonable amount of time to emergencies and fulfill 
physical demands of the position; and 
 

• Must be able and willing to work extended hours and demonstrate a work history of 
reliable attendance and overtime response. 

 
 

*Licensures and CEU requirements must be maintained over the course of employment as a 
condition of employment within this classification. 
 
 
Approved: ___________________________________  ____________________ 
  Carissa Ross, Chair         Date 
  Civil Service Commission 



 
 

Maintenance Specialist I 
PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 

(Street Division) 
 
Minimum Qualifications : 
 

• High school diploma or equivalent (G.E.D.); and 
 

• Possess a valid Ohio Driver’s License*; and  
 

• Possess a minimum of Class B Ohio Commercial Driver’s License (CDL)* with tanker 
endorsement, and 
 

• Skilled in the operation of light and heavy equipment and possess a minimum of two (2) 
years’ experience in the construction and/or maintenance of roadways, utility systems or 
equivalent; and 

 
• Possess a minimum of an LTAP Roads Scholar II and maintain at least 6 hours of CEUs 

per year or may allow 12 every two years at discretion of Public Works Director; and  
 

• Must be able to respond within a reasonable amount of time to emergencies and fulfill 
physical demands of the position; and  
 

• Must be able and willing to work extended hours and demonstrate a work history of 
reliable attendance and overtime response. 

 
*Licensures and CEU requirements must be maintained over the course of employment as a 
condition of employment within this classification. 
 
 
 
 
 
Approved: ___________________________________  ____________________ 
  Carissa Ross, Chair      Date 
  Civil Service Commission 



 
 

Maintenance Specialist I 
PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 

(Stormwater Division) 
 
Minimum Qualifications : 
 

• High school diploma or equivalent (G.E.D.); and 
 

• Possess a valid Ohio Driver’s License*; and  
 

• Possess a minimum of Class B Ohio Commercial Driver’s License (CDL)* with tanker 
endorsement, and 
 

• Skilled in the operation of light and heavy equipment and possess a minimum of two (2) 
years’ experience in the construction and/or maintenance of roadways, utility systems or 
equivalent; and 

 
• Possess a Stormwater Inspector Certification and maintain at least 6 hours of CEUs per 

year or may allow 12 every two years at discretion of Public Works Director; and  
 

• Must be able to respond within a reasonable amount of time to emergencies and fulfill 
physical demands of the position; and  
 

• Must be able and willing to work extended hours and demonstrate a work history of 
reliable attendance and overtime response. 

 
*Licensures and CEU requirements must be maintained over the course of employment as a 
condition of employment within this classification. 
 
 
 
 
 
Approved: ___________________________________  ____________________ 
  Carissa Ross, Chair      Date 
  Civil Service Commission 


	ADP6DFB.tmp
	Light Equipment Operator
	PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

	ADP500.tmp
	Light Equipment Operator
	PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

	ADP64BC.tmp
	Maintenance Specialist I
	PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

	ADPD2C0.tmp
	Maintenance Specialist I
	PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT




